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May 15, 2017 

 
TO: Rod Lucich, Chief of Police 
 
FROM: Gerald Fisher, Public Works Director 
 
RE:  Restitution Request for Damages Related to 529 Hart Avenue  

 

Chief, 

On two separate occasions, Public Works staff has had to mobilize to the above address to deal with a 

theft of water services. Below is a list of expenses to the City and we are requesting reimbursement of 

these costs. This does not include my time as the Public Works Director and anytime associated with 

Finance and utility billing. 

Placement of Concrete Block over Meter Box 

Foreman 1 hour  $61.00 

Utility 3  1 hour  $54.00 

Utility 3  1 hour  $54.00 

Dump Truck 1 hour  $75.00 

Backhoe 1 hour  $75.00 

Service Truck 1 hour  $55.00 

Concrete Block each  $45.00 

Total    $419.00 

 

Disconnection of Water Service to Property 
 

Foreman 1 hour  $61.00 

Utility 3  1 hour  $54.00 

Utility 3  1 hour  $54.00 

Utility 3  1 hour  $54.00 

Dump Truck 1 hour  $75.00 

Vactor Truck 1 hour  $135.00 

Service Truck 1 hour  $55.00 

Rock  2 yds  $21.00 

Total    $509.00 
  



 
 

Removal of Concrete Block over Meter Box 

Utility 3  1.5 hour $81.00 

Utility 3  1.5 hour $81.00 

Dump Truck 1.5 hour $112.50 

Backhoe 1.5 hour $112.50 

Service Truck 1.5 hour $82.50 

Total    $469.50 
 
Grand total of costs $1397.50 

 
Cc:  Dan Huff, City Manager 
 Chaunee Seifried, Finance Director 


